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Change 
# 

Page Section 
# Original  Revised  

1 35 III 3.B.10.d.i 
i. The primary care dentist may practice in a 

solo or group practice or may practice in a 
clinic (i.e. Federally Qualified Health Center 
(FQHC) or Rural Health Clinic (RHC) or 
outpatient clinic. The DBPM shall provide at 
least one (1) full time equivalent (FTE) 
primary care dentist per three thousand 
(3,000) DBP members. DHH defines a full 
time primary care dentist as a provider that 
provides dental care services for a minimum 
of thirty-two (32) hours per week of practice 
time. The DBPM shall require that each 
individual primary care dentist shall not 
exceed a total of three thousand (3,000) 
Medicaid linkages in all DBPM’s in which the 
primary care dentist may be a network 
provider.  

 

3.B.10.d.i 
i. The primary care dentist may practice in a solo 

or group practice or may practice in a clinic 
(i.e. Federally Qualified Health Center (FQHC) 
or Rural Health Clinic (RHC) or outpatient 
clinic. The DBPM shall provide at least one (1) 
full time equivalent (FTE) primary care dentist 
per three thousand (3,000) DBP members. 
DHH defines a full time primary care dentist as 
a provider that provides dental care services 
for a minimum of thirty-two (32) hours per 
week of practice time. The DBPM shall require 
that each individual primary care dentist shall 
not exceed a total of three thousand (3,000) 
Medicaid linkages in all DBPM’s in which the 
primary care dentist may be a network 
provider.  
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RFP# 305PUR-DHHRFP-DENTAL-PAHP-MVA 
CHANGES TO Addendums #7 Response to Questions 

Department of Health and Hospitals 
Bureau of Health Services Financing 

Dental Benefit Management Program  
 

Addendum #7 Questions and Answers #1 
 

Original  Revised  

Question:  
Can the state provide number of members by parish? 
 
Answer: 
This information will be provided in an addendum. 

Question:  
Can the state provide number of members by parish? 
 
Answer: 
This information will be in the Procurement Library located at  
http://www.makingmedicaidbetter.com 
 
http://new.dhh.louisiana.gov/index.cfm/newsroom/detail/2935 
 

 
Addendum #7 Questions and Answers #2 

 
Original  Revised  

Question:  
Can the State provide further detail on utilization assumptions used, 
preferably by on a per 1,000 member basis by dental procedure code 
or at least in total? (Table 3-Managed Care Adjustment Assumptions) 
 
Answer: 
The final utilization per 1,000 members in total by rate cell is 
provided in the table below. 
 

Question:  
Can the State provide further detail on utilization assumptions used, 
preferably by on a per 1,000 member basis by dental procedure code 
or at least in total? (Table 3-Managed Care Adjustment Assumptions) 
 
Answer: 
The final utilization per 1,000 members in total by rate cell is 
provided in the table below. 
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Original  Revised  

Rate Cell   Utilization/1,000   
LaCHIP Affordable Plan                    2,545  
Medicaid Children                    3,284  
Medicaid Adult 

 
 

Rate Cell   Utilization/1,000   
LaCHIP Affordable Plan                    2,545  
Medicaid Children                    3,284  
Medicaid Adult 51 

 

 
 

RFP# 305PUR-DHHRFP-DENTAL-PAHP-MVA 
CHANGES TO Addendum #7 Response to Questions  

Department of Health and Hospitals 
Bureau of Health Services Financing 

Dental Benefit Management Program  
 

Original  Revised  

Question:  
Given the discretion afforded to DHH in determining conflicts of 
interest as described in the current Bayou Health contract, does DHH 
view a bid by an affiliate of a current Bayou Health participant as a 
potential violation of Sections 3.2 and/or 19.52 of that contract? If 
so, will the Department allow the submission of an Organizational 
Conflict of Interest Mitigation Plan by the potential bidder for the 
purpose of satisfying the Department’s concerns regarding any 
potential conflicts of interest, thereby allowing the affiliate to submit 
a bid without jeopardizing the current Bayou Health contractor’s 
participation in the Bayou Health program? 
 
Answer: 
DHH does not believe that such a bid would necessarily create a 
conflict of interest in violation of the cited Bayou Health contract 
provisions. However, if the DBPM contract is ultimately awarded to 
that bidder, DHH recognizes the potential for an actual or perceived 
conflict of interest that would exist if the bidder and its Bayou Health 
affiliate fail to maintain the necessary degree of separation between 
their operations and activities. Therefore, if a bidder is affiliated in 
any way with a current Bayou Health plan, it will be required to 
submit an Organizational Conflict of Interest Mitigation Plan as part 
of its proposal, and if it is awarded the contract, it will be required to 
agree to contract terms that ensure that sufficient firewalls and 

Question:  
Given the discretion afforded to DHH in determining conflicts of interest 
as described in the current Bayou Health contract, does DHH view a bid by 
an affiliate of a current Bayou Health participant as a potential violation of 
Sections 3.2 and/or 19.52 of that contract? If so, will the Department 
allow the submission of an Organizational Conflict of Interest Mitigation 
Plan by the potential bidder for the purpose of satisfying the Department’s 
concerns regarding any potential conflicts of interest, thereby allowing the 
affiliate to submit a bid without jeopardizing the current Bayou Health 
contractor’s participation in the Bayou Health program? 
 
Answer: 
 Sections 3.2 and/or 19.52 referenced in this question are located within 
the CCN Shared Savings Request for Proposal. This document is available 
at http://new.dhh.louisiana.gov/index.cfm/newsroom/detail/1689.  
 
DHH does not believe that such a bid would necessarily create a conflict of 
interest in violation of the cited Bayou Health contract provisions. 
However, if the DBPM contract is ultimately awarded to that bidder, DHH 
recognizes the potential for an actual or perceived conflict of interest that 
would exist if the bidder and its Bayou Health affiliate fail to maintain the 
necessary degree of separation between their operations and activities. 
Therefore, if a bidder is affiliated in 
any way with a current Bayou Health plan, it will be required to 
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Original  Revised  

other appropriate safeguards are in place to prevent the occurrence 
of any actual or perceived conflict of interest. 
 
 

submit an Organizational Conflict of Interest Mitigation Plan as part 
of its proposal, and if it is awarded the contract, it will be required to 
agree to contract terms that ensure that sufficient firewalls and other 
appropriate safeguards are in place to prevent the occurrence of any 
actual or perceived conflict of interest. 
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